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12/10/2015

Webb County

CELLULAR VOICE and DATA ACCESS SERVICES CONTRACT
State of Texas DIR Contract: DIR-SDD-1777

Ban number- 824346116
Fan number 02615693

Provided by

Hector Orellana
Client Solutions Executive 2

856-605-4849
956-630-8403
ho9555@at.com
721 Beech Ave.
McAllen, TX 78539

Customer contact:

Gus Omelas
856-523-4893

Kristina Rodriguez
Client Solutions Exac.
210-275-6200

cr4B815@att.com
1010 N Saint Marys St
San Antonlo, TX 78215

: Produnt Dusanbity Ruobail Bin Cost Amcunt Dus
DataConnect Government Unlimited Data - Monthly 1 £69.99 $37.05 s 37.99
. _ . o
Equipment - ATET Unite Pro Sku# 6174A 1 $49.99 Free s -

*pPayment must be made within 3D days of receiving equipment

Total Amount Due;

See quote price below
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Amanda E. Flores-Del Toro

From: Armandina Garcia

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 12:53 PM
To: Amanda E. Flores-Del Toro

Subject: AT&T quote

Good afternoon Ms. Flores

| talked to Paty from commissioner’s office regarding AT&T quote | took you yesterday and she said to go
ahead and use account 001-6114-6201 the one we use for internet payments.

Thank you

Dina Garcia

Santa Teresita /Director
15014 US Hwy 59
Lareda, Tx 78044

Ph. {956) 418-6563

Email: armearcia@webbcountytx.gov




